2/17/2023 Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

Re: Enquiry No:EN230203778Bhiwadi Division

BM Gupta <ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com>
Fri 2/17/2023 11:19 AM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir
Please find below price

1 mcb 32 amp 4pol make schnieder = list 2933 less 74% /
2 mcb 63 amp 4pol make schnieder = list 4439 less 74% -

REGARDS

DEEPAK KHANDELWAL

9785914240, 9667200374

ANKIT ELECTRICALS

SHOP NO-A4 DHABA COMPLEX

RIICO IND AREA BHIWADI

MOBILE NO-9351135781 A\

iy
Sent from RediffmailNG on Android }Q,ﬂ J’C;\ b,

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com 0(_9-\( VI/\V éL\ .

Sent: Fri, 17 Feb 2023 09:26:04 GMT+0530
To: ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com
Subject: Enquiry No:EN230203778Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,

Bhiwadi division, r
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA, ! - S g _
BHIWADI - 301019, ' CHECK L[ST
ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN ) l
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH BIARAL 4
PH. NO. 9611195368 T 7 -P\SCOU*\
Website : www jindalaluminium.com e o
v i\

| R
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PAYMENT ;.. [S. DA

Gewerre S

. I.lllll'l'l..l'l.ﬂl"‘
"

BULE,
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https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADg2MmQyMzU2LTVIZTgtNDI3Zi1hOTQWLTM5YmMxODBmMZWFmOAAQAPGXQOjjAAIPjDz7yhHe...
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PROFORMA INVOICE

SANTOSH ELECTRICALS Voucher No. Dated

S-3, Ajanta Cr:owk(. Phase ')'":; ‘ 110 17-Feb-23
Bhiwadi, Distt. Alwar (Rajasthan) - 301019

GSTIN/UIN: 08AGWPG0278J12ZW g%d‘:ge’ms of:Payment
State Name : Rajasthan, Code : 08 ays
Contact : 9667209981,9414012891 . Buyer's Ref./Order No. Other References
E-Mail : santoshelectricals2003@gmail.com . 10 .

Consignee (Ship to) Dispatched through Destination
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED Terms of Dslivery

SP-2/333, RIICO INDUSTRIAL AREA,

BHIWADI, Alwar, Rajasthan, 301019
GSTIN/UIN : 08AAACJ4324M1ZH
State Name : Rajasthan, Code : 08

Buyer (Bill to)

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED
SP-2/333, RIICO INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI, Alwar, Rajasthan, 301019
GSTIN/UIN : 0BAAACJ4324M1ZH
State Name : Rajasthan, Code : 08

Sl Description of Goods HSN/SAC Due on Quantity Rate per |Disc. % Amount
o
1|MCB 32 Amp 4 Pole Schneider 85362030 |17-Feb-23 8 Nos 821.24 |Nos 6,569.92
2 |MCB 63 Amp 4 Pole Schneider 85362030 | 17-Feb-23 6 Nos | 1,242.92 |Nos 7,457.52
14,027.44
CGST (Central Tax) 1,262.47
SGST (State Tax) 1,262.47

Less : Round Off (+/-)

(-)0.38
Hﬂkﬁ\ ) sevapion Lth 47“’\‘4‘7 Prhdre mptdes
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CHECK LIST

A
DISCOUNT L Jbove siadea etne ]

SRICE BASIS : FOR BHIWADL..FOE T8 &

P&F AINCL oo EXTRA s

GSTHGST 2 v Bl GRE
DELIVERY  : soonrieane PLEL L i

PAYMENT % vt S RL N B

el Total 14 Nos X 16,552.00
Amount Chargeabls @@Q‘WCITC PP PITTTTTS AT L TILTRE E &OE
INR SixteenjThousand Five Hundred Fifty Two Oply
Y,
(e o/

VALIDIT

g e e e ok
VLA NS b q% TTIILLLLLLIE R P .
HECKEDTEY | st sasssiisgoms ! F————
b atw " ~ Bank Name : HDFC Bank

Alc No. - 50200024240292

Branch & IFS Code : BHIWADI & HDFC0005460

c 's PAN AGWPG0278J For: SANTOSH ELECTRICALS
ompany’s 3 ;

Authorised Signatory
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271712023 Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

Re: Znquiry No:EN230203778Bhiwadi Division
KAPIL KHANDELWAL <dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com>

Fri 2/17/2023 9:42 AM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir,

1. Mcb fp 63 amp -4439/- each list _~
2. Mcb fp 32 amp -2933/- each list/

Less-73%
GST extra

On Fri, 17 Feb 2023 at 9:26 AM, <pJ,I_L§_a_$‘Q_hJW_QL@J ndalaluminium.com> wrote:

: Dear Sir/Madam,

- PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

. ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

- GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

- PH.NO. 9611195368

- Website : www.jindalaluminium.com

S el FopU

THANK'S WITH REGARD'S
KAPIL KHANDELWAL

TEL.01493-221272,220029
+91-9414012592, 9214315777
DHRUV ELECTRICALS
SHOP:-3,DHABA COMPLEX
BHIWADI-301019 Distt-Alwar (Raj.)

E-MAIL: dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com

}QF/A@ ZD;S(,UAM“" il
Bhive  snddep one Ared

Auth.Cp-ANCHOR,ALMONARD FAN ASTRAL PIPE, BAJAJ LIGHT,BHARAT BIJILEE MOTOR FINOLEX CABLE

HAVELLS,HAGER,HPL,MSEAL NEPTUNE,POLYCAB CABLE

PIDILITE,SETIA PIPE,STEELGRIP TAPE
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